



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name MOE-BENNIE CLIFFORD

Service Number 143-30-34

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIA.

U.S.N.R.F.
XXX

Home Address - - - -

Town

STAPLES

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

5-27-18

6-12-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIA.

170

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

6-12-18

8-7-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

8-7-18

9-7-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-12-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge AVIA.

Name MOE -HENRY

Service Number 143-30-48

Enrolled at NAVY YARD -WASHINGTON D.C.

Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1697 VAN BUREN ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 5TH.NAVAL
DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

1-21-18

3-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
CHIEF BOATSWAIN
MATE

137

69

Remarks:

Date ZXXXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 7-9-18 NAVAL
Place Inactive XXXXX OPERATING BASE NORFOLK VA.CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE
Rating at Discharge

N16-HVM

Name **MOE, Henry**
Birth (date) **2 July 1894**
(place) **Monticello, Minn.**
Enrolled at **12-15-17**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **Brasenose College,
Oxford, England**

Present Rank **Lieut.(jg) USNRF**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

7-10-18 To Naval Academy
7-24-18 Further to "S.C.326"
8-22-18 Det."S.C.326" to "Wasp"
10-22-18 Det."Wasp" to "S.S.229"

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

7-10-18

Ensign USNRF Prov

10-3-19

Lieut.(jg) USNRF Prov

Inactive Duty **12-20-20 (Naval Hospital N.Y.C.)**

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Retired 12-17-20

*(Has returned and is living
in St. Paul. Home address
1697 Van Buren St.)*

Name MOE CHARLES LEWIS

Service Number 143-30-38

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION/MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment Date

4-10-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 2 MOS.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 2925-31ST.AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

U.S.S. TRIPPE

4-10-17

4-21-17

4-21-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

356

224

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 9-2-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

In MINN.

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

WATER TENDER

Name MOE HANS HANSEN

Service Number 143-30-47

~~ENROLL~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MN

Enrolled

Date 5-22-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIP'S COOK

U.S.N.
U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 3609-24TH.AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-22-18

9-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

9-20-18

10-19-18

U.S.S. GRAVEN

10-19-18

10-30-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

10-30-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

SHIP'S COOK

102

SHIP'S COOK

3 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date ~~12-24-18~~ 12-24-18 RECEIVING SHIP

Place Inactive Duty

* NORFOLK VA.

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MOE HENRY

Service Number 143-30-49

Enlisted

at NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date 10-8-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

711 EAST BRIDGE ST.

Town

AUSTIN

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-8-17

12-23-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-23-17

2-23-18

U.S.S. GULFPORT

2-23-18

6-18-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

6-18-18

7-2-18

U.S.S. SIERRA

7-2-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

24

273

102

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-25-19 U.S.S. SIERRA

Place

Inch City

HOBOKEN N.J.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MOE-LEO SELMAR

Service Number 143-30-52

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment Date

Date

5-12-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. A. P. XXXXX

Home Address ----

Town GLENWOOD

State

MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
 DELPHIA PA.
 U.S.S. RALEIGH
 NAVAL HOSPITAL KEY
 WEST FLA.

5-12-17

8-6-17

8-6-17

10-18-17

10-18-17

11-5-17

11-5-17 10-15-18

10-15-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

112

395

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MOE LEONARD ASTOR

Service Number 143-30-53

~~Enrolled~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION/MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-2-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town

AUSTIN

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-2-18

7-25-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-25-18

10-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

10-21-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-R.
SEAMAN 2 CLASS174
19

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~

12-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP
BOSTON MASS.

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MOE-WILLIAM

Service Number 143-30-60

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YR. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 6-28-18

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

County

Town
StateAITKIN
MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-28-18

7-28-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

136

RECEIVING SHIP NEW ORLEANS

LA.

7-28-18

9-12-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

COCO SOLO C.Z.

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disch ~~XXXX~~ RAN 6-17-20 SUBMARINE BASEPlace In ~~XXXX~~

COCO SOLO C.Z.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **MOELLER-HARRY**Service Number **143-27-78**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**~~XXXXX~~Date **6-7-18**Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 1 MO.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~ F.Home Address **---**Town **SHERBURN**

County

State **MINN.****0**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON
D.C.**

6-7-18**9-27-18**

**APPRENTICE
SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN**

24**84****49****9-27-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-16-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.**

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name **MOEN-ALBER ELY**Service Number **143-28-00**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-SALT LAKE CITY UTAH.**~~XXXX~~Date **12-14-17**Age at Entrance **24 YRS. 1 MO.**Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.Home Address **----**Town **BADGER**State **MINN.****0**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

12-14-17

12-18-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

230

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

61

SAN DIEGO CAL.

12-18-17

1-17-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

1-17-18

2-9-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON

ROADS VA.

2-9-18

2-27-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

R NORFOLK VA.

2-27-18

3-15-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge **2-25-20 U.S.S. KALK**Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ **BOSTON MASS.**Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 1 CLASS**

U.S.S. MISSOURI
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
U.S.S. ORIZABA

3-15-18

4-4-18

4-4-18

5-27-18

5-27-18

11-11-18

Name MOEN-CHRIST

Service Number 143-28-02

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E ~~XXX~~

Date 5-4-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ N. R. F.

Home Address

Town LOUISBURG

County

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKE S ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-4-17

7-18-17

7-18-17

8-14-18

8-14-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120
436

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-14-19 RECEIVING SHIP
Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ~~MOEN~~-GORDON JOSEPH

Service Number

143-28-04

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-13-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town BATTLE LAKE

State MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-14-18

6-22-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN

182

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-22-18

8-8-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-8-18

8-19-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

8-19-18

9-24-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PORTSMOUTH
N.H.

9-24-18

11-8-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

11-8-18

11-11-18

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-22-19

Place Inactive Duty

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

Rating at Discharge

Name MOEN-JOHN EDWIN

Service Number 143-28-05

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-13-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

County

Town ROTHSAY

State MINN.

U. S. N.
XXXXX R. F.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
U.S.S. ESSEX

7-13-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

8-9-17

3-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

242

3-25-18

11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT

30

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS

30

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS

92

CARPENTERS MATE

1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-10-19 SUPERINTENDENT CONSTRUCTION

Place Inactive XXXXX DETROIT MICH.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE 1
CLASS

Name ~~MOEN~~ MILFORD ALLEN

Service Number 143-28-06

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

0

County

Town FERGUS FALLS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIA.

151

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 1-8-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
Place Inactive Duty CHARLESTON S.C.LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS
Rating at Discharge MATE-AVIA.

Name MOEN-NEAL

Service Number 143-28-07

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-PORTLAND ORE.

E ~~XXXX~~

Date 6-11-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address ----

Town FERGUS FALLS

0

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

6-11-17

8-13-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

52

RECEIVING SHIP MARE

ISLAND CALIF.

8-13-17

12-21-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

11

SS TIPPECANOE

12-21-17

4-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

231

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

SEAMAN SIGNALMAN

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-23-18

6-2-18

1 CLASS

223

SS THEMISTO

6-2-18

8-9-18

SEAMAN

1

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-9-18

8-13-18

SS CACIQUE

8-13-18

8-19-18

Remarks:

USS CACIQUE

8-19-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 3-27-19

Place in the Navy

XXXXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **MOEN-OSCAR OTTO**Service Number **143-28-10**~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION, MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **7-15-18**Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 5 MOS.**Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town **APPLETON****0**

County

State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****7-17-18****9-5-18****SAMAN 2 CLASS****119****NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP
LOGAN ILL.****9-5-18****10-18-18****NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****10-18-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **2-26-19** **NAVAL TRAINING STATION**
Place **Inactive Duty** **GREAT LAKES ILL.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name MOEN-VERE MONTROSE

Service Number 143-28-11

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXX

Date 6-28-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

U.S.N.
XXXX F.

Home Address 657 GRAND AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

6-28-17

7-25-17

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

7-25-17

8-9-17

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-9-17

11-26-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

11-26-17

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-R.
ELECTRICIAN

151

3 CLASS-RADIO.
ELECTRICIAN

187

2 CLASS-RADIO.

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-12-19 NAVY YARD

Place Inactive XXXXX

NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS-RADIO.

Rating at Discharge

Name MOENCH-HENRY AUGUST

Service Number

143-28-14

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 2-1-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F. XXXX

Home Address

Town NEW YORK MILLS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-1-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN204
51
28

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-21-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

In XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **MOERKE-WALTER GEORGE**Service Number **143-28-23**

Enlisted

at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**E **XXXX**Date **4-12-17**Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 2 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.

U. S. **XXXX**Home Address **315 NO. 9TH. ST.**

Town

BRAINERD

State

MINN.**0**

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PUEB
SOUND WASH.

4-12-17

4-18-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

99

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

469

SEAMAN

10

U.S.S. NORTHERN PACIFIC

12-11-17

4-12-18

NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL BASE

5 BREST FRANCE

4-12-18

6-25-18

U.S.S. UTOWANA

6-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive **XXXXX**

**7-1-20 NAVAL HOSPITAL
NEW YORK N.Y.**

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name **MOES-ALFRED NICKOLAS**Service Number **143-28-31**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Entry **XXXX**Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 7 MOS.**Rate **LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE-AVIA.**

U. S. N.

Home Address

Town **LAKEVILLE**State **MINN.****0**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING**SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-15-17****3-18-18****NAVAL AIR STATION****MONTAUK L.I. N.Y.****3-18-18****5-1-18****NAVAL TRAINING CAMP****PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.****5-1-18****7-22-18****FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS****BROOKLYN N.Y.****7-22-18****8-23-18****NAVAL TRAINING STATION**Place **GREAT LAKES ILL.****8-23-18****11-8-18****NAVAL TRAINING CAMP****PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.****11-8-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN FOR****MACHINISTS MATE****AVIA.****76****MACHINISTS MATE****2 CLASS-AVIA.****248****MACHINISTS MATE****1 CLASS-AVIA.****7**Date Discharge **2-10-19** **NAVAL TRAINING STATION**Place In **XXXXXX****SAN FRANCISCO CAL.****MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS-A.**
Rating at Discharge

Name Moffatt, Ralph Harold
 Date of Birth May 18, 1900
 Place of Birth Howard Lake, Minn.
 Appointed from Minnesota
 Home Address None
 Date of Appointment June 29, 1918
 Rank on Appointment Midshipman
 Promotions Midshipman-----6/29/18.

Duty Assignments Duty under instruction U.S.
 Naval Academy, Annapolis, Md.
 6/29/18, 10/29/19.

Final Disposition Resigned, October 29, 1919.

enl serv?

Name MOHLER- CLARENCE

Service Number

143-31-60

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-9-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address

705 N.E. PINE STREET

Town

BRAINERD

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-9-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

42

USS LOUISIANA

4-17-17

7-25-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

225

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

7-25-17

8-18-17

SEAMAN

243

USS LOUISIANA

8-18-17

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE 3
CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 12-16-18

Place

Inactive Duty XXXXXX USS LOUISIANA YORKTOWN VA.

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MOHN- ELMER JOSEPH

Service Number

143-31-73

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F. XXXXX

Home Address --

Town

HAYFIELD

State

MINN.

0

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

10-16-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENT-
ICE 1 CLASS

334

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-20-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1

Place Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name MOHR- ROBERT WALKER

Service Number 143-30-80

Enlisted

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-9-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 3512-24TH.AVE. SO.

Town

State

MINNEAPOLIS

XXXXXX.

0

Served at

From

To

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEW PORT R.I.

5-9-17

7-3-17

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCISCO CAL.

7-3-17

9-13-17

U.S.S. LAWRENCE

9-13-17

2-9-18

15TH.NAVAL DISTRICT

ATLANTIC SECTION

2-9-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

YEOMAN

55

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

353

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

92

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-7-20 RECEIVING SHIP

Place In Discharge

NEW ORLEANS LA.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name MOJHA JAMES

Service Number

106-56-35

Enlisted

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Date

1-15-16

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 4 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX.

Home Address

879 SCHEFFER ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

6-25-17

7-27-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

249

NAVAL PRISON MARE

ISLAND CALIF.

7-27-17

1-26-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

140

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

MARE ISLAND CALIF.

1-26-18

2-4-18

USS RAINBOW

2-4-18

4-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCISCO CALIF.

4-16-18

4-20-18

Remarks: NAVAL PRISON MARE

ISLAND CALIF.

4-20-18

7-19-18

Date Discharge

7-19-18 NAVAL PRISON MARE

Place Discharge

XXXXXXXXXX

ISLAND CALIF.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name ~~XXXXX~~ MOLINE-AXEL ADOLPH

Service Number

143-32-66

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE-AVIA. ~~XXXXX~~ U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 1442 CHARLES ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.
RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA
FLA.

6-4-18

7-8-18

LANDSMAN FOR.
CARPENTERS MATE

AVIA.

129

7-8-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS-AVIA.

31

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 4-9-19 RECEIVING SHIP
Place Inactive Duty PENSACOLA FLA

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIA.

Name ~~XXXXX~~ MOLITOR-ALOIS PETER

Service Number 143-32-84

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-25-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE-AVIA.

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

County

Town SLAYTON

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 1-25-18
NAVAL AIR STATION
ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I.N.Y. 3-13-18

3-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION
CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS-AVIA.
CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS-AVIA.

35

245

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 3-25-19 NAVAL AIR STATION
Place Inactive Duty ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I.N.Y.

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIA.

Name ~~MOLLAN~~ EMIL OSVAL

Service Number 143-35-71

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-13-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~ R.F.

Home Address STAR ROUTE

Town MILACA

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

8-13-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN124
76
255

8-29-17

10-17-17

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

10-17-17

12-23-17

U.S.S. MISSISSIPPI

12-23-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-8-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge GEN.

Name MOLLANDER EMIL CONRAD

Service Number

143-36-66

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

8-2-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1286 PAYNE AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 101

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-9-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~MOLLE~~-GUSTAVE HERMANN

Service Number 143-35-76

Enlisted

Entered at ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-6-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town GARVIN

State MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-6-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

87

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

8-9-17

12-27-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

395

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
MT. PLEASANT S.C.

12-27-17

3-28-18

SEAMAN

41

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

3-28-18

4-3-18

Remarks

4-3-18

4-8-18

OVER

Date Discharge 9-29-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

STOREKEEPER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK		
N.Y.	4-8-18	5-7-18
NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK		
N.Y.	5-7-18	5-21-18
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK		
N.Y.	5-21-18	6-14-18
U.S.S. FINLAND	6-14-18	11-11-18

Name MOLSTAD-CARL JOHN

Service Number 143-33-88

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E ~~XXXX~~

Date 5-11-18

Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address BOX-M.

Town MADISON

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-11-18

6-27-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS82
102

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-27-18

7-5-18

U.S.S. INDIANA

7-5-18

8-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

8-16-18

10-16-18

U.S.S. NORTHERN PACIFIC

10-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-22-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name ~~MOLTER~~ RAYMOND ALFRED

Service Number 143-33-97

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En ~~XXXX~~

Date 12-3-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address R.F.D. 2.

Town

FERGUS FALLS

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
U.S.S. MINNESOTA

12-3-17

4-2-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

60

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

242

SEAMAN

41

4-2-18

4-5-18

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

N 328-MH

505✓

Name Momsen, Charles Bowers,
Date of Birth June 21, 1896
Place of Birth Flushing L.I.N.Y.
Appointed from Minn.
Home Address St Paul Park, St Paul, Minn.
Date of Appointment June 23, 1914
Rank on Appointment Midshipman.
Promotions:

Duty Assignments

Under instruction at the
Naval Academy, Annapolis
Md.
6/23/14 to 6/6/19

Final Disposition

Now in service.

Midshipman-----6/23/14
Ensign(Permanent)-----6/7/19

Name ~~XXXX~~ MOMSEN=THEODORE TREADWELL

Service Number 143-34-26

ENROLLED

Navy Recruiting Station-ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 3-27-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 791 COMO PHALEN AVE.

Town ST. PAUL
State~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

U.S.S. GOPHER
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-6-17

1-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

116

1-29-18

3-14-18

SEAMAN

190

U.S.S. CHESTNUT HILL

3-14-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER
3 CLASS

278

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-7-20 NAVY YARD
Place Inactive Duty PHILADELPHIA PA.CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ MONAHAN-ALLYN CHAUNCEY

Service Number 143-34-71

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-WASHINGTON D.C.

Enrolled Date 8-8-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO. Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address 218 -12AVE.

Town EAST DULUTH

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

0 Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

95

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DISENROLLED 8-2-21

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH NAVAL DISTRICT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name MONGOVEN-HENRY JAMES

Service Number 143-40-70

Enlisted

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-14-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 114 SOUTH 3RD. ST.

Town EAST GRAND FORKS

U. S. N.

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-14-17

4-13-18

U.S.S. HAWK

4-13-18

6-26-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

LAKES ILL.

6-26-18

8-13-18

U.S.S. COMMODORE

8-13-18

9-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

9-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

48

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-2-19 U.S.S. CAMDEN

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ~~MONICAL~~-MAX BURTON

Service Number

143-40-79

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date 6-7-15

Age at Entrance

23 YRS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

1101-1ST. AVE. N.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

0

Served at

From

To

Served at

MINN.

No. Days

U.S.S. SOUTH DAKOTA
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

4-6-17

2-3-18

ELECTRICIAN
1 CLASS-GEN.

584

2-3-18

4-27-18

U.S.S. KIMBERLY

4-27-18

5-6-18

U.S.S. SHAWMUT

5-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-6-19 RECEIVING SHIP

Place ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN-GEN.

Rating at Discharge

Name **MONICK-FREDRICK RAYMOND**Service Number **143-40-81**

Enlisted

Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **6-5-17**Age at Entrance **23 YRS. 9 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.

Home Address **853 EAST 6TH. ST**Town **ST. PAUL**~~XXXXXX.~~

0

County

State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	6-5-17	7-18-17	APPRENTICE	
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN	88
GREAT LAKES ILL.	7-18-17	11-30-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	303
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-			SEAMAN	92
DELPHIA PA.	11-30-17	12-28-17	MACHINISTS MATE	
NAVAL AIR STATION			2 CLASS-AVIA.	41
PAUILLAC FRANCE	12-28-17	1-23-18		
NAVAL AIR STATION				
Rem Dunkirk FRANCE	1-23-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge **5-17-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION**Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~**MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Rating at Discharge **MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS**

Name MONITOR-PERRY JAMES

Service Number 143-40-96

Enlisted

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date 4-19-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 2315 UPTON AVE. NO.

Town SOUTH HAVEN

State MINN.

0 Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

4-19-18

4-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP MARE

SEAMAN

206

ISLAND CAL.

4-20-18

7-10-18

NAVY YARD MARE ISLAND

CAL.

7-10-18

9-13-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE

ISLAND CAL.

9-13-18

10-11-18

NAVY YARD MARE ISLAND

Remarks CAL.

10-11-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 12-24-18 RECEIVING SHIP

Place In XXXXX

MARE ISLAND CAL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **MONITOR ROY ALBERT**Service Number **143-40-97**

Enlisted

at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date

12-29-13Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 9 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ F.Home Address **2315 UPTON AVE. N.**

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.**0**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. DES MOINES**4-6-17****12-28-17****SEAMAN****262****DISCHARGED 12-28-17****GUNNERS MATE****U.S.S. DES MOINES****3 CLASS****263****ENROLLED 2-25-18****NAVY RECRUITING STATION****MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK****N.Y.****3-6-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharged **12-19-18** RECEIVING SHIP

Place Inactive Duty

NEW YORK N.Y.**GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS**
Rating at Discharge

Name **MONKS-FRANK C.**Service Number **186-54-52**Enrolled **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION- DULUTH MINN.**Date **12-28-16**Age at Entrance **24 YRS. 2 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN****XXXX**
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **----**Town **FOXHILL**
State **VA.**

County

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
0				

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES ILL.****4-6-17****4-27-17****SEAMAN****59****RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK****VA.****4-27-17****5-5-17****BOATSWAIN MATE****2 CLASS****130****U.S.S. BULGARIA****5-5-17****5-5-17****U.S.S. KAJERUNA****5-5-17****6-4-17****NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK****VA.****6-4-17****5-9-17**Remarks **U.S.S. KAJERUNA****5-9-17****9-14-17****OVER**Date **XXXXXX** Discharge **APPOINTED OFFICER 10-12-17**Place **XXXXXX** Inactive **HEADQUARTERS 5TH. NAVAL DISTRICT****NORFOLK VA.****BOATSWAIN MATE 2 CLASS**
Rating at Discharge

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

9-14-17

9-14-17

U.S.S. MAJERUNA

9-14-17

10-3-17

HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL

DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.

10-3-17

10-12-17

N16-GE

Name MONKS, Frank Calhoun

Birth (date) 25 October 1893

(place) Fox Hill, Va.

Enrolled at 12-23-16

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 615 N 27th Ave. W.,
Duluth, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

10-13-17: To duty with District Com-
munications Supt., 5th Naval
District, Norfolk, Va.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

10-12-17: Boatswain

Prov.

3-30-18: Ensign

Prov.

Inactive Duty 3-13-19: WISCONSIN

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name ~~MONNIER~~-ALBERT EMIL

Service Number 143-40-14.

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION, OMAHA NEBR.

Date 6-12-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2

CLASS

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town

DEXTER

State

MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-13-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

152

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

6-25-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name MONROE - EDWIN HALL

Service Number 143-45-66

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

E XXXX

Date 6-8-17

Age at Entrance

17 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. XXXX F.

Home Address

3620 SO. ALDRICH AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-8-17

7-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

54

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-9-17

2-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

STOREKEEPER

LAKES ILL.

2-1-18

6-14-18

3 CLASS

92

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

STOREKEEPER

DELPHIA PA.

6-14-18

8-15-18

2 CLASS

163

NAVAL BASE 9-GIBRALTAR

Remarks: SPAIN

8-15-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge 2-19-19 RECEIVING SHIP

Place

XXXXXX

NORFOLK VA.

STOREKEEPER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~MONSON~~ DANIEL WALTER

Service Number 143-43-68

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

Home Address 1522 MADISON ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-24-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

140

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-27-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE 2

CLASS-GEN. E

Name ~~XXXX~~ MONSON-DAVID CHRISTOPHER

Service Number 143-43-69

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance

31 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

Town

GRANITE FALLS

0

State

MINN.

County

YELLOW MEDICINE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-11-18

7-9-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

7-9-18

7-26-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

161

U.S.S. POCAHONTAS

7-26-18

9-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

9-11-18

9-18-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

Remarks: N.Y.

9-18-18

9-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

9-28-18

11-11-18

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

DIED 10-6-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Bertha Monson - M-Granite &

1 Name **MONSON-GEORGE EDWIN LAURENTIUS**

Service Number **143-43-70**

~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled Date **7-10-18**

Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **----**

Town **WATERTOWN**

County **CARVER**

State **MINN.**

0

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

7-12-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

89

GUNNERS MATE

1 CLASS-A. 35

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-21-19 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL**

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.**

Rating at Discharge **GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS**

NAME ~~XXXX~~ MONSON HARRY ALBERT

BIRTH DATE

112-12-78

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-13-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1241 WEST 4TH.ST.

Town

RED WING

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County GOODHUE

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-14-18 6-5-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-5-18 6-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

182

U.S.S. MAINE

6-29-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

7-18-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY MOBILIZATION
STATION-ATLANTA GA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN
2 CLASS

Name ~~MONSON~~-OLOF VALDEMAR

Service Number 143-43-82

~~ENROLL~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-1-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 809 BAKER AVE.

Town

MANKATO

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS90
12

Remarks:

Date ~~DNXXX~~ 1-28-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ MONSON OSCAR THEODORE

Service Number 143-43-83

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-25-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.F.D. 1.

Town

GRANITE FALLS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.
NAVAL ACADEMY RIFLE
RANGE ANNAPOLIS MD.

3-28-18

5-31-18

5-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

231

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-22-19 RECEIVING SHIP

Place Inactive Duty

PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ~~MONSON~~ ROY EDWARD

Service Number 143-43-85

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXX~~Home Address ----- Town ELMORE
State MINN.

County

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH.

SUBMARINE BASE SAN

PEDRO CAL.

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCISCO CAL.

Remarks:

RECEIVING SHIP MARE

ISLAND CAL.

U.S.S. R-20

4-18-17

4-24-17

4-24-17

10-19-17

10-19-17

17-8-18

7-8-18

10-7-18

10-7-18

10-26-18

10-26-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS

GUNNERS MATE

2 CLASS

93

91

105

59

224

Date Discharge 9-9-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXX~~ DENVER COLO.GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MONTGOMERY- JOHN P.

Service Number 143-50-22

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 9-25-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address ---

Town

EXCELSIOR

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-25-17

2-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

2-13-18

5-10-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-10-18

6-17-18

NAVAL FORCES EUROPE

LONDON ENGLAND

6-17-18

9-9-18

NAVAL AVIATION REPAIR

BASE EASTLEIGH ENG.

9-9-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

37

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120

SEAMAN

214

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

41

Date Discharge

7-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS-A.

Place

Involvement
~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name MONTGOMERY RAY AFFRIS

Service Number 143-50-67

~~XX~~ted at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Enrolled

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 5 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town REDWOOD FALLS

0

County REDWOOD

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-4-18

7-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

90

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

7-22-18

8-2-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

71

USS KEARSARGE

8-2-18

8-23-18

USS NEBRASKA

8-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

DEMOBILIZATION STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date Dis~~xxx~~ 9-17-19

Place Inactive Duty

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MONTGOMERY RONALD GALE Service Number 143-51-87
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-13-17
~~EX~~iled at
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address County Town EXCELSIOR
 State MINN.
 0 Served at From To Served as No. Days

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	8-13-17	8-29-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	110
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.	8-29-17	10-17-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	151
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NORFOLK VA.	10-17-17	12-19-17	ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO	194
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.	12-19-17	3-18-18		
RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON D.C.	3-18-18	8-7-18	OVER	

Date Discharge 9-17-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ FORT LYON COLO.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS-RADIO.
 Rating at Discharge

RECEIVED SHIP NORFOLK VA.

8-7-18

9-7-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.

9-7-18

9-11-18

S.S. LAKE WEIR

9-11-18

10-15-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK

N.Y.

10-15-18

11-11-18

Name MONTI- CARL ANTHONY

Service Number 143-52-30

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~

at NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES ILL

Enrolled

Date 1-17-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town WARDS SPRINGS
State MINN

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS

2-3-18

7-18-18

7-18-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

298

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-18-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP- NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 3

Rating at Discharge CLASS-RADIO

Name MOODY-WALLACE LEE

Service Number 143-49-50

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-9-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 2019 QUEEN AVE. NO.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 143

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-9-18

5-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 153

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 10

NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

8-6-18

RECEIVING SHIP MARE

ISLAND CAL.

8-6-18

10-1-18

U.S.S. BEAVER

10-1-18

10-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP MARE

ISLAND CAL.

10-16-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 6-27-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive XXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MOONEY-ALBERT

Service Number

327-80-82

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 10-12-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town

MADISON

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

10-12-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

30

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

12-20-18 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name **MOONEY-JAMES ALBERT** Service Number **143-51-17**
 Enlisted **XXXX** Recruiting Station **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-18-17**
 Enrolled **XXXX** Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 7 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U.S.N. **XXXXXX**
 Home Address **2018 UPTON AVE. N.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County State **MINN.**

0 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP RUET
 SOUND WASH.
 U.S.S. NORTHERN PACIFIC

4-18-17 4-24-17
 4-24-17 12-11-17
 12-11-17 11-11-18

APPRENTICE
 SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

93
 479

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-24-20** U.S.S. OSTFRIESLAND
 Place In **XXXXXX** **BROOKLYN N.Y.**

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name MOORCROFT-RUSSELL ALEXANDER

Service Number

143-57-57

Enlistment at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-29-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1627 ELGIN AVE.

Town WINNIPEG

State CANADA

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN.

4-29-18

7-16-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

63

7-16-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-9-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MOORE-BYRON MELTON

Service Number 143-53-79

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-29-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address BOX 682

Town HUTCHINSON

State MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-29-18

6-21-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

33

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

6-21-18

7-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

14

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-24-18

11-11-18

BLACKSMITH

2 CLASS

119

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-26-19 RECEIVING SHIP
Place Inactive XXXXX PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.BLACKSMITH 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MOORE-CECIL ROBERT

Service Number 143-53-97

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-LITTLE ROCK ARK.

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ Date 4-11-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address --

Town LONG PRAIRIE
State MINN.U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

0 Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-11-17 4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

8

U.S.S. SOUTH CAROLINA

4-17-17 4-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

135

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-3-18 4-24-18

SEAMAN

122

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-24-18 5-15-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS-GENERAL.

212

Remarks U.S.S. SOUTH CAROLINA

5-15-18 11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS-FENERAL.

102

Date Discharge 8-4-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS-GEN.

Name MOORE-CLARENCE FREDRICK JR.

Service Number

143-71-97

Enlistment

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

8-3-18

Age at Entrance

20YRS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

3131-28TH.AVE. S.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

100

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

12-20-18

Place

Inactive Duty

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MOORE-CLARENCE RAYMOND

Service Number 143-72-06

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-DES MOINES IOWA.

Enrolled

Date 5-22-18

Age at Entrance 15 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.R. 1.

County FARIBAULT

Town WINNEBAGO

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-22-18

6-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

6-17-18

6-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

173

NAVAL BARRACKS BASE 9-

GIBRALTAR SPAIN

6-28-18

8-21-18

U.S.S. LYDONIA

8-21-18

9-24-18

Removal NAVAL BARRACKS BASE 9-

GIBRALTAR SPAIN

9-24-18

10-20-18

OVER

Date Discharge 1-10-19 RECEIVING SHIP

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

10-20-18

11-11-18

Name MOORE-DOUGLAS CARLTON

Service Number 143-72-58

Enlistment

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

Home Address 418 NORTH 15TH. AVE. E.

County

Town DULUTH
State MINN.
Served asXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

0	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	9-5-17	11-5-17	SEAMAN QUARTERMASTER	270
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CLEVELAND OHIO.	11-5-17	12-15-17	2 CLASS QUARTERMASTER	61
U.S.S. GOPHER	12-15-17	1-12-18	1 CLASS	102
NAAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	1-12-18	2-19-18		
Removal NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.	2-19-18	3-16-18	OVER	

Date Discharge 1-25-19 RECEIVING SHIP
Place Inactive Duty PENSACOLA FLA.

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.	3-16-18	3-28-18
NAVAL AIR STATION-PENSACOLA-FLA.	3-29-18	11-11-18

Name¹ MOORE-ELWAIN FABIAN

Service Number 143-37-63

Enlist~~XX~~

at NAVAL SECTION NO. 1- NEW HAVEN CONN. Date 9-11-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

398 -3RD. AVE. SOUTH

Town ST. CLOUD

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT YALE
UNIVERSITY NEW HAVEN
CONN.

10-11-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

61

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-23-18 YALE UNIVERSITY

Place Inactive Duty

NEW HAVEN CONN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MOORE-FRANK ELIGE

Service Number 143-71-75

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-6-18

Age at Entrance 34 YRS. 1MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX

Home Address 327 EAST 13TH.ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-6-18

6-12-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

118

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-12-18

7-6-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

71

U.S.S. ARKANSAS

7-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-30-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name **MOORE- GEORGE ELMER**

Service Number

143-38-10Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **7-15-18**Age at Entrance **25 YRS. 11 MOS.**Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

ST. PAUL**0**

County

RAMSEY

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES ILL.****7-16-18****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****119**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-19-19** **NAVAL TRAINING STATION**Place **Inactive Duty****GREAT LAKES ILL.**

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **MOORE - GEORGE LAURENCE**

Service Number

143-38-20Enlistment **XXXX**

Enrolled

At **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-28-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 7 MOS.**Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**U. S. **XXX**
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **0 2921 BLOOMINGTON AVE. S.**

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**SEAMAN 2 CLASS****136****GREAT LAKES ILL.****7-6-18****8-29-18****NAVY YARD PUGET SOUND****WASH.****8-29-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 2-21-19** RECEIVING SHIPPlace **inactive Duty****PUGET SOUND WASH.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name **MOORE-HOWARD IRVING**Service Number **143-42-11**Enlistment **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **3-4-18**Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 9 MOS.**Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.****XXXX**
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **408 -13TH.AVE. S.E.**Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

State

MINN.**0** Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.****3-4-18****6-27-18****LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-R.****252****HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.****6-27-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

**XXXX 8-1-19 RECEIVING SHIP
NEW YORK N.Y.****ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS-RADIO
Rating at Discharge OPERATOR**

Name MOORE- IRVING T.

Service Number 186-51-60

Enlistment

Enrolled RECRUITING STATION-NEWPORT R.I.

Date 4-14-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MO. Rate SEAMAN

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1829 EAST 1ST. ST.

Town DULUTH

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NEW LONDON SECTION

MINE FORCE NEW

SEAMAN

249

LONDON CONN.

6-8-17

7-18-17

U.S.S. KESTRAL

7-18-17

11-23-17

HEADQUARTERS 2ND.

NAVAL DISTRICT NEWPORT

R.I.

11-23-17

12-19-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXX DIED 12-19-17 HEADQUARTERS 2ND.

Place Inactive Duty XXXXX

NAVAL DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MOORE - JAMES ALONZO

Service Number 143-57-25

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - PORTLAND ORE.

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date 6-14-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address --

Town BALATON

State MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

6-14-17

6-18-18

LANDSMAN FOR

YEOMAN

76

RECEIVING SHIP MARE

ISLAND CAL.

6-18-18

10-19-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

94

U.S.S. ROBINSON

10-19-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

31

SEAMAN

90

QUARTERMASTER 3

CLASS-GENERAL.

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-14-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ City

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Name **MOORE- JAMES EDWIN**

Service Number

143-57-40

Enlisted

Enr ~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **2-10-17**Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 3 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

Town

HASTINGS

State

MINN.**0**

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES ILL.****4-6-17****4-17-17****U.S.S. SOUTH CAROLINA****4-17-17****5-27-17****RECEIVING SHIP NEW****YORK N.Y.****5-27-17****6-21-17****U.S.S. CORSAIR****6-21-17****11-11-18****APPRENTICE****SEAMAN****75****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****134****SEAMAN****304****QUARTERMASTER****3 CLASS****71**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **5-10-20 US.S.P. 467**Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ **PEARL HARBOR HAWAII**Rating at Discharge **QUARTERMASTER****2 CLASS**

Name MOORE- JOHN HENDLEY

Service Number

143-58-37

Enlistment

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-DULUTH MINN.

Age at Entrance 10 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate FOREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 4-7-17

Home Address

418 NORTH 15TH.AVE.E.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

U.S.N.R.F.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH.NAVAL

DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA

PA.

U.S.S. MASSACHUSETTS

4-7-17

6-16-17

6-16-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

238

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

243

ENGINEMAN

2 CLASS

92

ENGINEMAN

1 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-19-20 U.S.S. ESSEX

Place

Inactivation

DULUTH MINN.

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ MOORE - RONALD PRINZ

Service Number 143-63-66

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled Date 8-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town STEWARTVILLE

0

County ---

State MINN.
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY BEFORE

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

100

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~

2-2-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

Name **MOORE WARREN SADLER**
~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Service Number 146-44-38

Enrolled at
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MOS. Rate SEAMAN
 Home Address 1829 EAST 1ST ST.
 County ST. LOUIS

Date 3-31-17

XXXX
 U. S. N. R. F.

Town DULUTH
 State MINN.

0 Served at From To Served as No. Days

U S S KANSAS	4-6-17	5-11-18	SEAMAN	236
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP				
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.	5-11-18	5-20-18	GUNNER'S MATE 3	
HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL			CLASS	63
DISTRICT NEW YORK	5-20-18	5-20-18	GUNNER'S MATE 2	
			CLASS	108

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 5-20-18

Date Discharge 5-20-18 NEW YORK N.Y. GUNNER'S MATE 2
 Place Inactive ~~XXXXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT Rating at Discharge CLASS.

Name	Moore, Warren Sadler	Duty Assignments	Duty Third Naval District, New York, N.Y. 5/21/18, 6/9/18.
Date of Birth	June 26, 1896		Duty U.S. Naval Academy, Anna- polis, Md., for duty under instruction. 6/9/18, 9/7/18.
Place of Birth	Duluth, Minn.		Duty MATSONIA, 9/7/18, 12/9/18.
Appointed from	Minnesota.		
Home Address	1829 E. 1st, St. Duluth, Minn.		
Date of Appointment	May 21, 1918	Final Disposition	
Rank on Appointment	Ensign, USNRF, Cl. 4.		
Promotions	Ensign, USNRF, Cl. 4. -----5/21/18. Ensign, (Temporary) U.S.N. 9/18/18.		

Final Disposition.
Resigned, Jan 8, 1918.

Name **MOOTZ - HENRY**Service Number **143-65-17**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **12-12-17**Enlisted ~~MM~~ Age at Entrance **29 YRS. 1 MO.** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**

Home Address

Town

LONG PRAIRIEU. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

State

MINN.**0**

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****12-12-17****11-11-18****FIREMAN 3 CLASS
CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS
BLACKSMITH****171****91****72**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-20-19** **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS** **BLACKSMITH 2**
Place ~~from~~ **MINN.** Rating at Discharge **CLASS**

Name MORAN - CLEM JOHN

Service Number 143-65-78

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

Enrolled
XXXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MO

Date 7-11-17
Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address 523 WEST BROADWAY

Town WINONA

0

County

WINONA

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PUGET SOUND WASH.

7-11-17

7-24-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2 CLASS

205

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL .

7-24-17

11-23-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

253

NAVAL HOSPITAL

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-23-17

4-26-18

PHARMACISTS MATE

3 CLASS

30

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-11-19

Place Inactive XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PHARMACISTS MATE 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MORAN - EDWARD

Service Number 143-65-91

Enlisted at RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH.

XXXX

Date 10-31-16

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MO

Rate COAL PASSER

U. S. N.
XXXXX.Home Address R.F.D. NO. 4
CountyTown LITTLE FALLS
State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ALBANY

4-6-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

178

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

92

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

120

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

123

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-23-20

Place Immobile
XXXXXXRECEIVING SHIP AT
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MORAVITZ-JACK

Service Number 143-70-61

Enrolled ~~XXXXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-30-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 6 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST'S MATE-A-

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town ELY

State MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

1-31-18

6-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-15-18

6-29-18

HEADQUARTERS NORTHERN

BOMBING GROUP

ST. INGLEVERT FRANCE

6-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

MACHINIST'S MATE

-AVIATION-

61

MACHINIST'S MATE

2 CLASS-AVIATION-

224

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

3-24-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

MACHINIST'S MATE

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS-AVIATION-

Name MORAWCZYNSKI-JOSEPH

Service Number 143-70-62

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 2-15-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. XXXX F.

Home Address -----

Town BROWERVILLE

State MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-15-18

5-9-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-9-18

5-17-18

USS MISSOURI

5-17-18

6-3-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

6-3-18

6-24-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-24-18

7-6-18

Remarks:

USS ARKANSAS

7-6-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

198

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

71

Date Discharge

6-30-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name **MORBEN-RALPH BERNHARD**Service Number **143-70-72**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Enrolled **XXXX**Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 4 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**Date **4-19-17**U. S. N.
XXXXR. F.

Home Address

Town

BARNESVILLE

State

MINN.**0**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES ILL.****4-19-17****4-26-17****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****62****NAVAL TRAINING CAMP****PORTSMOUTH N.H.****4-26-17****7-6-17****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****376****USS SOUTH CAROLINA****7-6-17****11-11-18****SEAMAN****133**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-11-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

XXXXXX**MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name MORDH-CARL UNO

Service Number 143-67-71

Enlisted

En ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-21-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~R. F.

Home Address 901 WOODBRIDGE STREET

Town ST. PAUL

0

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN.

11-21-17

3-25-18

3-25-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SHIP'S FITTER
2 CLASS

72

150

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-1-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIP'S FITTER

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name MOREHOUSE FRANCIS MARRY Service Number 143-68-45
 Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-14-17
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N.
 Home Address - Town PENTURIA U.S.N.R.F.
 0 County State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 USS VON STEUBEN

5-14-17	9-11-17
9-11-17	1-10-18
1-10-18	2-5-18
2-5-18	11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

171
 375

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-18-19 RECRUITING STATION
 Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN
 Rating at Discharge

Name MORELAND MELVIN O

Service Number

143-69-55

Enlisted

~~XX~~illed

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-13-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XX~~ N. R. F.

Home Address 3025 LYNDAL AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-13-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

80

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

12-5-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

182

RECRUITING STATION

SEAMAN

30

INDIANAPOLIS IND.

12-5-17

1-17-18

PAINTER 3 CLASS

61

RECEIVING SHIP

PAINTER 2 CLASS

133

NORFOLK VA.

1-17-18

2-7-18

USS PETREL

2-7-18

3-22-18

USS ZUIDERDIJK

3-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-16-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PAINTER 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MORELL WILLIAM Service Number 143-69-70
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-30-17
~~Enlisted~~ Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MOS Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS U.S.N.
 Home Address - Town GRANDY U.S.N.R.F.
 0 State MINN. County
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

8-9-17

HOSPITAL APPRENT-
 ICE 2 CLASS

56

NAVAL HOSPITAL
 WASHINGTON D.C.

8-9-17

3-15-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
 TICE 1 CLASS

68

USS COMFORT

3-15-18

11-11-18

PHARMACISTS MATE
 3 CLASS

436

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-13-19 RECRUITING STATION WASHINGTON D.C.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge PHARMACISTS MATE
 2 CLASS

Name MORETON- THEODORE REYNOLDS

Service Number 143-73-36

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-15-17

Age at Entrance

27 YRS

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2512 3RD AVE SOTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL FORCES NEWPORT

R.I.

5-16-17

8-6-17

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

258

MATERIAL SECTION

NEWPORT R.I.

8-6-17

10-17-17

MACHINISTS MATE

1 CLASS

317

HEADQUARTERS 3RD. NAVAL

DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

10-17-17

11-20-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

11-20-17

12-2-17

Remarks:

OVER

Date

Dis ~~XXXX~~

8-16-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

U.S.S. GRANITE STATE	12-2-17	12-30-17
SUB CHASER 182	12-30-17	12-31-17
US SUB CHASER 134	12-31-17	1-19-18
HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL		
DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.	1-19-18	3-12-18
US SUB CHASER 134	3-12-18	11-11-18

Name **MORGAN - CRAWFORD EUGENE**Service Number **143-48-51**~~XXXX~~Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH**Age at Entrance **22 YRS 5 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**Home Address **21 EAST CHICAGO AVE.**

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN**0**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.**RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.****6-4-18****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****163**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX-XX~~**1-28-19 RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.****SEAMAN**Place **Inactive Duty**

Rating at Discharge

Name MORGAN DONALD

Service Number

143-47-45

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IA. Date 6-18-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

LYLE

0

County

MOORE

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-19-18

7-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

146

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

7-24-18

8-2-18

USS ALABAMA

8-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

1-23-19 USS SOUTH DAKOTA

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name **MORGAN- JAMES CULVER** Service Number **143-46-31**
~~XXXXXX~~
 Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-6-18**
 Age at Entrance **24 YRS 5 MO.** Rate **CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION** **U.S.N.R.F.**
 Home Address **306 DEVON COURT** Town **WINNIPEG**
0 County **XXX X XX** State **CANADA**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-
 MENT MASSACHUSETTS
 INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-18-18

11-11-18

CHIEF
 QUARTERMASTER
 AVIATION

158

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **12-17-18** **NAVAL AVIATION DETACHMENT** **CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION**
 Place **MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF** **Rating at Discharge**
TECHNOLOGY CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Name **MORGAN JOHN WILLIAM** Service Number **143-48-70**
 Enlisted at **RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.**
 Enlisted ~~XX~~ Date **4-26-18**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 2 MOS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **380 JACKSON ST.** Town **ST. PAUL**
0 County **RAMSEY** State **MINN.**
 U. S. N.
 U. ~~XX~~ R. F.

RECEIVING SHIP
 PUGET SOUND WASH.
 USS WEST GAMBO

4-26-18
 7-20-18

7-20-18
 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

5
 153
 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-26-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Place Inactive ~~XX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge **SHIPS COOK
3 CLASS**